
s FCC ID:  NE3PCS006

March 26, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD  21046

Subject: Request for Deletion of an Exhibit

Reference: FCC ID: NE3PCS006

To Whom It May Concern:

Currently, we have three pending Certification Applications:  NE3PCS004, NE3PCS006, and
NE3PCS007.

On March 20, 2002, by mistake, we uploaded the wrong test file report to the NE3PCS006
application. We uploaded the test report that belongs to the Certification Application for
NE3PCS004.

Please delete the following exhibit as it does not pertain to NE3PCS006:

Exhibit Type Description File Name File Size File Format Date
Test Report ECU 1900 test

report
NE3PCS004_revised 707857 PDF 3/20/2002

Please do not hesitate to contact me, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Rashmi J. Contractor
Senior Product Line Manager
e-mail:  rashmi.contractor@icm.siemens.com
Siemens Information and Communication Mobile LLC
(561) 923-6454


